

## **Computer Safety Group**

Meeting – Tuesday 25.09.18

Members:

- C5: Brandon,
- U1: Alex, Evie, Matthew, Alfie, Dave Syrett
- U2: Sharron O'Keefe
- U3: Tyler, James, Bobby, Sky
- U5: Amy, Benjamin
- Sixth Form:., Adam, Kyle

Absent Kay O'Neill, Geoff Ogden, Lauren Oglesby, Ryan, Katie

### **Discussed at this meeting**

- Online Safety Award  
Well done to everyone in the committee and in the school for achieving the Online Safety Mark. It was a desktop assessment this time with paperwork to fill in but next time we will have to have the assessor visit. The assessor was impressed with the application form and said that the review and the supporting documents suggest that the school has continued to improve its online safety provision and that the school remains at (and in places above) Online Safety Mark benchmark levels. The review made it clear that there has been progress in recent years. He mentioned in particular about:
  - \* The contribution of young people and the ways in which the school have adapted provision to the age and needs of the pupils.
  - \* Excellent support of Safer Internet Day initiatives – thank you!
- Preparing for SID 2019  
This is on Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> February with the theme – Together for a Better Internet. Suggestions for activities: colouring, class photo, 6<sup>th</sup> form design an emoji. Adam suggested that the sixth form learn about online scams as part of online safety for SID2019 and to prepare them for leaving school. Students to put up posters nearer the time and encourage everyone to join in Kay to put arrange for SID 2019 activities to be undertaken throughout the week Sharron to register the school again and to inform teachers of resources available

### **AOB**

### **To be discussed at next meeting**

- SID 2019 success
- Computer Safety Group – terms of reference

**Date of next meeting: Spring Term – Tuesday 2.15pm in U2 – date to be confirmed so it is after Rock Challenge events**